Alison White

From: Alison White

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Sandy Fedden; Mindy Vaughn

Cc: Alison White

Subject: FW: FOIA request

Sandy, can you help me out with#'s 2, 3,4, and 5?

Mindy, can you track down a police report, if there was one?

Thanks!

From:

Bloomington Normal News [mailto:blnnews@yahoo.com]

Sent: Sunday, February 18,2018 1:41 PM
To: Alison White <awhite@normal.org>
Subject: FOIA request

I am requesting the following information under the Freedom of Information Act:

1. copies of 2017 W-2 forms for all members of the Council including the mayor
2. copies of all documentation for these credit credit card charges listed for City Manager:

lunch/dinner meetings - $204.44
dinner meetings - $463.42
lunch meetings - $183.42

3. all documentation pertaining to repairs to Mayors car, including police report
4. all documentation pertaining to:

Kids party gifts - $395.14
Destihl gift card - $20.00
Apricot Lane gift card - $20.00

5. documentation pertaining to the $35,000 check to the Chamber of Commerce for Workforce
Development

This request is a non-commercial request. | am requesting electronic copies. | am requesting fees be waived as outlined
in the FOI Act as this is a request for public information that is to be shared publicly.

If a waiver of fees is not given then | do request an estimate of the cost be provided prior to filling
the FOIA request.

Diane Benjamin
BinNews.com



February 22, 2018

[Delivered via email]

Diane Benjamin

Dear Ms. Benjamin:

This letter is in response to your FOIA request of February 19, 2018.
Your request has been partially denied on February 22, 2018,
pursuant to the following statutes:

5 ILCS 140/7(1)(a) provides an exemption for information that is
specifically prohibited from disclosure under federal or State ‘law.
Federal law prohibits the disclosure of tax "return information,"
which includes the information reported on an employee's W-2.
See, 26 USC { 6103.

5 ILCS 140/7(1)(b) provides an exemption for '"private
information," as defined under 5 ILCS 140/2(c-5). That
definition includes an individual's personal financial information,
which would include the individual's tax reporting information.
This also includes dates of birth, home addresses, personal
license plates, driver’s license numbers, and home or personal
phone numbers.

@&M N R

Angelia Huonker Town Clerk Alison K. White, Deputy Clerk




Pursuant to law, you are entitled to appeal the decision denying your request for certain information. You may appeal by
requesting a review by the Attorney General's Public Access Counselor within 60 calendar days from the date of this
denial. Here is the contact information of the Public Access Counselor:

Office of the Attorney General
Public Access Bureau

500 S. 2nd Street

Springfield, illinois 62706
217-558-048A

You also have the right to judicial review. Suit may be filed in the Circuit Court for McLean County:

Law and Justice Center

Circuit Clerk

104 W. Front St.

Bloomington, IL 61701
309-888-5301
www.co.mclean.il.us/circuitclerk
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DRAC PEDV |TRFD |TRFGC  |WEAT |DRVA IS VEHD LGHT  |COLL  |MANV PPA PPL
ut u2 U2 U1 U2 Ui u2 ut u2 IYOOZ
INVESTIGATING AGENCY DAMAGE TO ANY [ $500 OR LESS TYPE OF REPORT ) A No Injury / Drive Away AGENCY CRASH REPORT NO, TRFW |
P RO M 8501 - 51,500 % NOT ON SCENE (DESK REFORT 8
. ' N SCENE (( ) .
Normal Police Dept. VEHICLE/PROPERTY 1 vER 51,500 LJ AMENDED [ B Injury and / or Tow Due To Crash A2018-32
ADDRESS NO. HIGHWAY OR STREET NAME ] city Township [J {INTERSECTION DATE OF CRASH TIME LARS CODE VET 5
rewtes MY UM 1/9/2018 |4:00 O™
N
W BEAUFORT ST NORMAL PRIVATE & pm U1
(CIRCLE) (CIRCLE) COUNTY PROPERTY LIv MN [T O ="~ NUMBER MOTOR LARS CODE
c
O FT/MI N S E W UPTOWN CIR MC LEAN 0 WITH DY | VEHICLES INVLD 2 1
|¥] AT INTERSECTION WITH (NAME OF INTERSECTION OR ROAD FEATURE) HIT& RUN ¥ M| pebacvesT: BN 2 NO.LANES
NAME [V]DRIVER [JPARKED [ DRIVERLESS []PED []PEDAL [ EQUES []NMV []NCV DATE OF BIRTH MAKE MODEL YEAR CIRCLE NUMBER(S) EONT Y N ’
ESPINOZA, MARIA RO (T NCEDAREA® (M2 | ToweD 1
. A | CHEVROLET EQUINOX 2012 |0 nONE Lk TOWED o
10 - UND IR U o
STREET ADDRESS SEX | SAFT | AR |PLATENO. STATE YEAR ER CARRIAGE P FiRE ALIGN
11- TOTAL (ALL AREAS) ;
7 e | CELLPHONE [J ¥
I El 24 L 2018 |13 oee e | 1
99 - UNKNOWN iy | SPEED LIMIT mc
cITY STATE 2P INJURY [EJECT |VIN POINT OF 8 . comven O [RSUR
_ . - o 1 2GNALDEK6C1204394 FIRST CONTACT * IF YES SEE SIDEBAR 2
TELEPHONE DRIVER LICENSE NO. STATE |CLASS | VEHICLE OWNER (LAST, FIRST, M.} INSURANCE CO.
VEHU
I I IL | D | EsPINOZA, ISIDRO AMERICN FAMILY INSURANCE
TAKEN TO EMS AGENCY OWNER ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP) TELEPHONE | POLICY NO. w1 2
| 194599481424FPPAIL
[ 928
NAME [MDRIVER [JPARKED [] DRIVERLESS [ PED []PEDAL [] EQUES [1NMV [JNCV DATE OF BIRTH MAKE MODEL YEAR CIRCLE NUMBER(S) FRONT @ Y N
FOR DAMAGED AREA(S) 'y ! { | T L2
- OWED aM
KOOS, CHRISTOPHER C o RIS | MITSUBISHI MIEV 2012 |40 nonE TowED RDEF
STREET ADDRESS SEX | SAFT | AIR |PLATENO. STATE YEAR 10 - UNDER CARRIAGE FIRE 1
11- TOTAL (ALL AREAS)
N E— M| 2 |4 |31ce h 2018 |1T P
H j EXCEED O™ [sAc
CITY STATE 2IP INJURY |EJECT VIN 99 - UNKNOWN g 1 SPEED LIMIT
= - I JA3215H18CU011467 P o s [comwn Om| 9
=z 0 1 FIRST CONTACT AR * IF YES SEE SIDEBAR U1
TELEPHONE [DRIVER LICENSE NO. STATE |CLASS | VEHICLE OWNER (LAST, FIRST, M.1) INSURANCE CO.
] IL | D | TOWN OF, NORMAL GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE 96
TAKEN TO EMS AGENCY OWNER ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP) TELEPHONE | POLICY NO. u2
NO. OCCS
100 E PHOENIX AVE NORMAL, IL, 61761 (309) 454-9500| 312819903 1
(UNIT) [(SEAT) (DOB) (SEX)|_(SAFT) | (AIR)[ (INJ) [(EJCT) PASSENGERS & WITNESSES ONLY (NAME) / (ADDR) / {TEL) (HOSP) (EMS) ut
u2
DIRP
u1
DAMAGED PROPERTY OWNER NAME DAMAGED PROPERTY
(EVNO)| (MOST)| (EVNT)|_(LOC) PE CONTRIBUTORY POSTED Did crash occur [ Y
1 1 1 CAUSE(S) slﬁhElllE'IP inaWorkZone? [N
M PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS cITY STATE 2P PRIMARY
2 D 02 If YES check one below:
[ construction
ARREST NAME SECTION CITATION NO. SECONDARY )
3 2 8 O Mmaintenance
ESPINOZA, MARIA 11-904 276503 L utitty
1 M 1 1 ARREST NAME SECTION CITATION NO. DATE POLICE NOTIFIED IﬂME NoTiFiED | [J Unknown work zone type
] am
2 D 1/9/2018 4:00 oy
COURT DATE COURT TIME Y
OFFICER ID. SIGNATURE BEAT / DIST. SUPERVISOR ID. R o | Workers present? % .
3 D 954 Isaiah Williamson 3/33 Mindy Vaughn, 852 2/13/2018 |9:00 pw




X001037246

A Diagram and Narrative are required on all Type B crashes,
even if units have been moved prior to the officer's arrival.

COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE (CMV)

IF MORE THAN ONE CMV IS {INVOLVED, USE SR 1050A
ADDITIONAL UNITS FORMS.

A CMV is defined as any motor vehicle used to transport
passengers or property and:

1. Has a weight rating of more than 10,000 pounds (example: truck
or truck/trailer combination); or

2. Is used or designed to transport more than 15 passengers,
including the driver (example: shuttle or charter bus); or

3. Is designed to carry 15 or fewer passengers and operated by a
contract carrier transporting employees in the course of their
employment (example: employee transporter - usually a van-type
vehicle or passenger car), or

4. Is used or designed to transport between 9 and 15 passengers,
including the driver, for direct compensation (example: large van used
for specific purpose), or

5. Is any vehicle used to transport any hazardous material
(HAZMAT) that requires placarding (example: placards will be
displayed on the vehicle

UNIT

CARRIER NAME

ADDRESS

NARRATIVE (Refer to vehicle by Unit No.)

Unit 1 driver stated she was at Beaufort to merge onto Uptown Circle. She stated she

CITY/STATE/ZIP

USDOT NO. ILLCC NO.

looked for oncoming traffic in the one way, and proceeded to merge into the roundabout.

Source of above info.  [J Side of Truck [ Papers [J Driver [] Log Book

Unit 1 driver said she didn't see Unit 2 as she was starting to merge.

Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR).

Were HAZMAT placards displayed on the vehicle ? Oy ON

If yes, name on placard

Unit 2 had entered the roundabout from North Street and was proceeding around the

4-Digit UN no. 1-digit Hazard Class no.

Did HAZMAT Spill from the vehicle (do not consider fuel from the

circle.

vehicie's own tank) ? OY N [JUNK

Did HAZMAT Regulations violation contribute to the crash ?

Oy LN LJuNk

Unit 1's front driverside tire struck Unit 2's front passenger side headight/fender area.

Did Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (MCS) violation contribute to
the crash 7 0y N [JUNK

Was a Driver/Vehicle Examination Report form completed ?
HAZMAT DOy ON CJUNK Out of Service 7 LY LN

Unit 1 was cited for failure to yield, due to the yield sign before entering the roundabout.

MCS Oy CIN [JUNK Out of Service ? OIY [N
Form No.

IDOT PERMIT NO. WIDE LOAD? DO Y [O N

LOCAL USE ONLY

Motorist 1 Report No: 20150344570
Motorist 2 Report No: 20150344571

N 40.5091
W -88.9846

TRAILER WIDTH(S): 0-96" 97-102" >102"

TRAILER 1 O O O

TRAILER 2 O m] [m]
TRAILER LENGTH(S): 1 ft TRAILER 2 ft
TOTAL VEHICLE LENGTH ft NO. OF AXLES

CRASH LOCATION: [J] CITY OF OR
MILES N E § W OR

[J NEAREST CITY

CIRCLE ONE CITY NAME

U1 color: Bronze U2 color: Silver, Aluminum

U1 Race: H u2 Race: W

SELECT CODES FROM BACK COVER OF CRASH BOOKLET:

U1 Towed by / to:

U2 Towed by / to:

VEHICLE CONFIGURATION

CARGO BODY TYPE LOAD TYPE
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January 2018 Statement % l | Q”
yve Open Date: 12/28/2017 Closing Date: 01/25/2018

¥ Visa® Platinum Business Rewards Card
TOWN OF NORMAL

cARD MEMBER )

.NM Options:

BUS 30 BN
Activity Summary

Previous Balance $0.00
§ - $0.00
Other Credits $0.00
Purchases % $534 65
Balance Transfers $0.00
Advances $0.00
Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged 50 00

e W“m( Bt - i ,\Q R “’qu i

-{Past Due $000
Minimum Payment Due $0.00
Credit Line $5.000 00
Availabie Credt $5,000 00
Days in Billing Period 29
Pay oniine at Pay by prone.
g e t 1.866.552.8855
This is not a bill, do not remit payment. Wﬁ 0035 ~e’ﬁx¢j
THIS IS NOT A BILL.

Elan®

24-Howr Cardmember Service: 1-868-552-8855

c-wwbnhom
. to change your address

000010753 01 MB 0.424 DODBIBTEDASE223P Y

TOWN OF NORMAL
CARD MEMBER

11 UPTOWN CIR
MNORMAL i 81761-8701

gl Nﬂt"("“ll"i‘ll“‘l'l'I"“‘lﬁ"“qil;’[%ﬂ’!"it"

Page 1of 3
Accour: I 1142

Service ( 1-806-652-8855

This memo statement only reflects the
current activity on your account. An
invoice has been sent to the
applicable central billing account for
the company.

Thank you.






January 2018 Statement 12/28/2017 - 01/25/2018
o TOWN OF NORMAL
% cARD MemBER (R

T et R e S e e e et oo i Soal o o e
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e e e e e e e e =

Paying Interest. You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to

avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, Xou must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject {o interest from the date they post
to the Account until the they are paid in full.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT TERMS. Please read this notice and keep with
ouwr records. Effective January 15, 2018, the 11th sentence of the "INTEREST CHARGE; Method of
; ﬁgtpuﬁng Balance Subject to Interest Rate” section of your Cardmember Agreement is clarified to read as
- 1OLOWS. “ — e o ey

To the extent credit overlimit fees, Annual Fees, and/or Travel
to your Account, such charges and/or fees are not inciuded in the ADB caiculation for Purchases
until the first day of the b cycie foliowing the date the credit insurance charges, overiimit fees, Annual
Fees and/or Travel Membership Fees (as applicable) ara charged to the Account

IMPORTANT NOTICE regarding a change to cash back reward redemplion options. You will only be able to
redeem rewards points for statement credits or use the rewards redemption website for merchandise and
cards. Redemption credit into a deposit account has been deactivated. Full program rules can be revi

at myaccountaccess com, select Rewards then Next to get to the rewards Center.

REAL-TIME REWARDS redemption feature added! Real-Time Rewards lets you
instantly redeem your points from your mobile phone for the purchase of

yow choice via a statement credit. It only takes a few quick steps online

o get started, and you'll be redeeming your rewards anylime from the :
convenience of g‘ow phone. Visit myaccountaccess com, select “Rewards” then
"Next” to get to the Rewards Center to enrcll,

=

a st
s ]

g i S N RO L L

I~1ID 41 3. 56
0011010 (Y330 35

Dste Date Ref# Transaction Description

0v12 OV11 6025 LEVELUP*POTBELLYS03462 855-488-5585 MA

0117 0118 0558 BIAGGIS BLOOMINGTON iL

0v28 0124 2814 WILSONS FLORAL & GIFTS 8778877815 1L
TOTAL THIS PERIOD $534 85

S T TN Tl R
: 2018 Totals

Totel Fees Charged in 2018
Total intereat Charged in 2018

Company Approval (Tis anse for use by your company]

Signature/Approval: - Accounting Code;

Continced en Next Page




Elan®

January 2018 Statement 12/28/2017 - 01/25/2018 Page3of3
TOWN OF NOR Cardmember Service 1-866-552-8855
CARD MEMBER (R ¢

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
**APR for current and future ransactions.

Balanc Mmu Interest  Percentage with
¢ ] 3 canl 4
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Varisble Charge  Rals  Ststement
“BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 0.00%
“PURCHASES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 0.00%
*ADVANCES . $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 0.00%

Phone ¥ Questions =71 Mail payment coupon Online
C s with a check .
Voice 1-886-552-8855 Cardmember Service Cardmember Service T RCOUNTACCNG COM
TOD:  1-888-352-8455 P.O. Box 6353 P.0. Box 790408
Fax.  1-868-807-0053 Fargo, ND 581258353 St. Louis, MO 831780408

Ent of Stuterment



Sandl Fedden

From: Potbelly Web <potbelly@thelevelup.coms>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:19 PM
To: Sandy Fedden
Subject: $212.46 order @ Potbelly
{@ 1 Order 1D 32238
Potbelly
609 §. ""in Street, Nor 1l 1L 61761
{308) 862-4850
Est. Delivery Time Order ID
1/16/18 - 5:00pm 32238

A

Delivery Address

11 Uptown Circle, 3rd Floor, Normal, IL 61761

Perfect Belly (Originals)

$85.50

Regular . Mesquite BBQ, Garden Salsa, Baked Lays, Oatmeal
Chocolate Chip Cookie, Vegetarian, Roast Beef, Smoked Ham,

Turkey Breast, Originals

Chicken Pot Pie Soup for a Group
Garden Vegetable Soup for a Group

Subtotal
Tax

Tip
Delivery
Total

Card ending in *1142 billed

$39.00
$36.50
$161.00
$17.31
$24.15
$10.00
$212.46

$212.46

Questions about your order?

- ,,W.N.Mm\
RL i e A
L A
v ; ) T
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i it \} B
P
i :
/A



Catering Order
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January 2018 Statement Page 10f3
s Open Date: 12/28/2017 Closing Date: 01/25/2018 Account: [N 387
#i Visa® Platinum Business Rewards Card Cardmember Service ([ 1-866-552-8855
TOWN CF NOR BUS 30 ELN 1
e ; m | {Previous Balance $0.00
it Due : Mﬁé | |Payments $0.00
02/23/2018 | |Other Credits $0.00
Purchases + $1683.42
Balance Transfers $0.00
Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0 00
interest Charged $0.00
NewBalance = = $000 |
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $0.00
Credit Line $5,000.00
Available Credit $5,000 00
{Days in Billing Period 29
: Py online a1 Puy by phore.
Elan: THIS IS NOT A BILL.
24-Hour Cardmember Service: 1-868-552-8855 This memo statement only reflects the
c A current activity on your account. An
; change involce has been sent to the
e E—— applicable central biiling account for
DOUO 10781 01 ME 0 424 000838780458231F ¥ the company.
TOWN OF NORMAL Thank you.
MARK PETERSON
11 UPTOWN CIR
NORMAL i 61761-8701

llk"-p"H“"tl‘|:“l."“luqulhl‘ﬁ'hpob'lflul‘l.|||






Fetercor
January 2018 sumnm(;” 1212’;2.%')127 . (Ammw Page 2 of 3
\ Cardmember Service c 1-886-552-8855

Paying Interest. You have a 24 to 30 interest-free period for Purchases provided uhlw. id
previous balance in full by the Pa %Mﬁﬁmmmm&umﬁmm.#um

avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, must new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly xgaunt mm %

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
omnwwmm-%mmm‘ Those \ are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT TERMS. Please read this notice and keep with
your records. Effective January 15, 2018, the 11th sentence of the "INTEREST CHARGE: Method of
;:gmpuﬁng Balance Subject to Interest Rate" section of your Cardmember Agreement is clarified to read as

To the extent credit insurance charges, t fees, Annual Fees, sl Men  Fees may be
to your Account, such charges and/or fees are not included in the ADB calculation for Purchases
il the first day of the billing cycle foliowing the date the credit insurance charges, overlimit fees, Annual
Fees and/or Trave! Membership Fees (as applicable) are charged to the Account

IMPORTANT NOTICE regarding a change to cash back reward redemption options. You will only be abie to
redeem rewards points for statement credits or use the rewards redemption website for merchandise and giﬁ
cards. Redemption credit into a account has been deactivated. Full program rules can be reviewe

at myaccountaccess com, select Rewards then Next to get to the rewards Center,

REAL-TIME REWARDS redemption feature added! Real-Time Rewards jets you
instantly redeem your points from yow mobile phone for the purchase of

ur choice via a statement credit. it only takes a few quick steps online
g get started, and you'll be redeeming youwr rewards anytime from the
convenience of your phone. Visit myaccountaccess.com, select "Rewards” then
"Next” to get to the Rewards Center to enroil.

i T = et S e M
RS *M";}ﬁ;ﬁ,»"% i R At

Post

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount

1220 1227 8509 SUBWAY 04556858 NORMAL 1L $7.41 L—
0102 1228 4593 Maggie Mileys  Normal L sazm/

0110 0%09 2381 DESTHL NORMAL IL $9453 y ——
O¥11 OV10 4323 DESTIHL BREWERY NORMAL IL $2520" o —
0125 0124 7083 THE ROCKRESTAURANT NORMAL L $24.05 "

TOTAL THIS PERIOD $183.42

Total Fees Charged in 2018 “
Total Interest Charged in 2018 $0.00

Continued on Next Page



Elan™
January 2018 Statement 12/28/2017 - 01/26/2018 ' sremn e Page 30f 3
MARK PETERSON [N foammeni

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
*APR for current and future tansactions,

Balance

Bulance Subjectto interest
Balance Type By Type Interost Rate Variabis Chargs
“HBALANCE TRANSFER ' 8000 $0.00 YES $0.00
SPURCHASES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00
“*ADVANCES 5000 $0.00 YES $0.00
c Phone @ Questions Mail payment coupon

with a chetk

Voice:  1-B06-852-8855 Cardmember Service Cardmember Sarvice
100 1-888.352-6455 P.O. Box 6353 P.O Box 790408
Fax. 1-856-807-8053 Fargo, ND 581258353 St Louis, MO 831780408

End of Statement
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Table 9371

AL

2097164 The Rock Restaurant

PETERSON MARK

L $XOUOUXKK3E3!
§Wﬁm w;*ii?iezwi 203 NorthSt Noraal,IL61761 ph:3084514576
Card Cnfvy s B

S5

Amount §25.20

C tatets D" S

(1) Brilled Chicken
(0) Extra Lettuce
{0) Extra Pickle
(1) SpPeCIAL
{1} Plain
{0) Extra Tomatoss

T oy 8 fe, Y ¥ \g‘;éh‘?‘
1w according Yo the
jouupr Al epmend

B2 S8s888

cartd

X (1) Rock Salad
(1) 180z Fountain Drink

2 sBnBES

b
[
(&4

eveUCTOMER COPY¥R®

Your Server: Casey Havenor
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beng
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gorgal, it ail

L vEE AUtBLATIUR

Gaten 1 per O
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e
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St vt
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R TIREEN
- iih,

Leals S
{armligd b

VSN
secaiand 0 Wiom o
gt @ Cisd CERRRAR I
faith # IR

vroo 0t
Rt FOATIASE Gub MAN

AHOLNT §  21.23
ps _=oo

107AL $ 72-22

SAVINGS {$0.00
TAX £2.33
1P $3.00
GRAND TOTAL $24.06

CREDIT AUTHORIZED vise 3837  (824.08)
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January 2018 Statement Page %
s Open Date: 12/28/2017 Closing Date: 01/25/2018 Account [N I 1
Qg Visa® Platinum Business Rewards Card Cardmember Service  (( 1-866-552.8855
TOWN OF NORMAL S 3 ELN
mmary
wBalance $0.00 | |previous Balance $0.00
syment Due ~ $0.00 | |Payments $0.00
Payment Due Date 02/23/2018 | |Other Credits $0.00
- Purchases + $668.15
Balance Transfers $0.00
Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
interest Charged $0.00
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $0.00
Credit Line $2,500.00
Available Credit $2,500.00
Days in Biliing Period 28

Pay oniine st Puy by phans
Payment Options: robcsutoress.vom ¢ 0005523895
This is not a bill, do not remit payment. CPN Q00035131
Elan: THIS IS NOT A BILL.
&.Hour ember Service: 1.866-552-8855 This memo statement only refiects the
. c‘::“ current activity on your account. An
« to pay by phone invoice has been sent to the
C . to change your address applicable central billing account for
000010752 01 MB U 424 000BIBTB0458222P Y the company.
S Thank you,
PN,
NORMAL iL 61761-8701

Wiadidbb gttt il pope bt fhogebfestogy el ]y
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January 2018 Statement 12/28/2017 - 01/25/2018 Page20f3
.. TOWN OF NORMAL Cardmember Servyi _552.
% CARD MEMBER _) ardmember Service c 1-866-552-8855
Important Messages ' * R R L e

Paying interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your ;
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. in order to i
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the i
|

i

convenience of your phone. Visit myaccountaccess.com, select “Rewards” then
“Next” to get {o the Rewards Center to enroll.

e

-

Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for ransactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in Tull.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT TERMS. Please read this notice and keep with
our records. Effective January 15, 2018, the {1th sentence of the “INTEREST CHARGE; Method of

omputing Balance Subject to interest Rate” section of your Cardmember Agreement is clarified to read as

follows.

To the extent credit insurance charges, overlimit fees, Annual Fees, and/or Travel Membership Fees may be
applied to your Account, such charges and/or fees are not included in the ADB calculation for Purchases
until the first day of the billing cytie following the date the credit insurance charges, overlimit fees, Annual
Fees and/or Travel Membership Fees (as applicable) are charged to the Account

IMPORTANT NOTICE regarding a change to cash back reward redemption options. You will only be able to
redeem rewards points for statement credits or use the rewards redemption website for merchandise and gift
cards. Redemption credit into a deposit account has been deactivated. Full program rules can be reviewed
at myaccountaccess com, select Rewards then Next to get to the rewards Center.

REAL-TIME REWARDS redemption feature added! Real-Time Rewards lets you
instantly redeem your points from your mobile phone for the purchase of

?'our choice via a statement credit. It only takes a few quick steps online

0

get started, and you'll be redeeming your rewards anytime from the

Transactions = O0/- ]DF-Y13 [9-10 D504 KAspuyy
Purchases and Other Debits ©*/ /0 Y5, Fo Y7 B f 3] (e ol |
Post Trans :‘f{f ~ O RS ST ?’ﬂ}fl Hr e ffiiéjff’ 1(,;, fa“
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount fNotM 4

OU18 0116 BOB1 SUBWAY 00999312 3056700041 FL

1229 1227 6396 SAMSCLUB.COM 8B87467726 AR
1229 12727 8058 OFFICE DEPOT #513 NORMAL IL
Q40242430 7647~ CULTURAL ARTS NORMAL 19094549540 1L

0v22 0119 5627 OFFICEDEPOT#513 NORMAL IL
0122 0118 1809 SUBWAY 04556858 NORMAL  IL
TOTAL THIS PERIOD $688.15

: - s
Total Fees Charged in 2018 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2018 $0.00

Signature/Approval: Accounting Code:

Conlinusd on Next Page



Elan™

January 2018 Statement 12/26/2017 - 01/25/2018 Page 3of 3

TOWN OF NORM
CARD MEMSER S

“*APR for current and future ransactions.

Balance Annuai Expires
Balance Subject to interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type interpst Rate Variable Charge . Aate Statemnent
“HALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES 5000 0.00%
“PURCHASES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 0.00%
*ADVANCES $0.00 8000 YES $0.00 0 00%

with a check e
Voice:  1-866-552-8835 Cardmamber Service Cardmember Service MY ESCOUNRSCOSE. COM
TOD: 1-868-352-8455 P.O. Box 8353 P.O. Box 780408
Fax. 1-668-807-8053 Fargo, ND 58125-8353 8t Louss, MO 631750408

End of Statement



Sandz Fedden

From: Clare Dhom

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 3:11 PM
To: Sandy Fedden

Cc: Shelly Hanover; Mindy Dance
Subject: EAC Christmas Presents

Hello Sandy,

Below is the receipt for presents purchased for the Town of Normal EAC Christmas Party. | previot ¢ send you two
receipts (one for the children’s individual gift certificates & one for the gift certificates awarded at the Normal Theater
family movie event) This is the third and final receipt for the EAC this year!

Thank you,

Clare

Clare Dhom
QOffice Associate
101 E. Beaufort St. » Normai, IL 61761
P: 309.433.3455

ChildrensDiscoveryMuseum.net

00w

From: Cultrual Arts Staff [mailto:museum@normal.org]
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Clare Dhom <cdhom@normal.org>

Subject: Cultural Arts, Normal IL

Thank you for your purchase or contribution to the Town of Normal Cultural Arts.

Your order inforr.....ion appears below.

Order #: 10095802 Date: 12/29/2017 3:04 PM
item Price
SKU010001250 Baby Ball cars

3@599 $17.97
SKU010001251 Baby Ball farm animals

2@3.99 $7.98
S$KU010001249 Baby Bali Flower

3@5.99 $17.97
SKL010001252 Baby Ball pet animals

2@3.99 $7.98

SKU010001286 Dino Grabber









JAN/30/2018/TUE 0944 AM FAX No, P. 00!

S&SPam&rl

2051 Ireland Grove Rd
Bloomington, IL 61704
(309)662-5241
www.sandspaintbody.com

invoice

BHL 7O e oot oy
TOWN OF NORMAL M &"’1 e oy
NORMAL, IL 61761 :

AVQUAAN L pﬁmm?

01/23/2018 $2,665.49
INS/CUST CLAIM #

RS A T SR SRR LE
2,655.49 ’ 2,655.49

2012 MITSUBISHI i-Miev ES
TAX EXEMPT# E£9898-9768-04 l

18-124 BALANCE DUE $2,655-49

Pleage refer to estimate for 2 detalled description of services.



N/30/ FAX No, P. 002
5 S & S PAINT & BODY, INC. Workfile 10: 60657081
: Federal ID: 81-0881651
. 2051 EAST IRELAND GROVE ROAD,
l BLOOMINGTON, IL 61704
§ Phone: (309) 662-524]
i FAX: (309) 662-7045
Finaj Bill
RO Number: 18124
Customer: Insurance: Adjuster: Estimator: Jon Staats
TOWN OF NORMAL Phone: . Create Date: 1/12/2018
WARNER DR Claim:
NORMAL, IL 61761 Loss Date:
(309) 454-9736 Deductible:
2012 MITS I-MIEY ES 4D H/B Eleciric- Blectric Silver
VIN: JA3215H1BCU011467 Intertor Color: Mileage In: 2,935 Vehicle Out: 1/25/2018
Licens2: 316 Exterior Color: Sliver Milaage Out:
State: IL Production Date: 1172011 Condition; Job #:
Line Ver Operation Description Qty Extendad Pavt vavor Type Paint
Prce § Type
1 EG1  Repair O/H Bumper assy 2.5 ouuy
2 S01  Remove/Replace Frant cover 1 669.70T OEM 0.0 Body 2.5
3 £01 Add for Qlear Coat 0.5
4 E0L  Remove/Replace RT signal tarcp 1 92.37T OEM 0.0 Body
5 E01  Remove/Install RT Headlamp 0.4 Body
[} EOL Repalr RT Fender 2.5 Body 1.8
7 EO1 Adg for Clear Coat 0.4
8 E01  Remove/Install RT Marker famp 0.2 Body
9 EQ1  Sublet RT vent glass 1 87.50 Cther
10 EO1  Remove/Replace Urethane kit 1 19.95T Other
11 E0l  Remove/Install RT Rocker molding 0.5 Body
12 E0L  Remove/Replace RT Frt wheel 1 448.50T OEM 0.3 Body
13 EQ01  Remove/Replace RT Frt center cap 1 15477 OEM 0.0 Body
14 E0O1  Sublet Four wheel alignment 1 68.75 Other '
15 E0L  Sublet Tire moynt & wheel balance 1 23.13  Other
16 E0L  Sublet Hazardous Waste i 3,00T Other
17 EQOL Caver Car 1 3.00T Other
18 £01 Corrosion protection primer 0,3
19 E01  Remove/Replace Fiex additive 1 5.00T Other
20 501  Remove/Instail RY Cowt grille 0.3 Body
21 501 Repalr RT Apron 1.0 Body
R 501 Blend RT Front door 1.0
23 501 Remove/Install RT Beit molding 0.3 Body
24 501  Remove/Instali RT Mirror 0.4 Body
T e D e B e A e e e ecortn X3 = Lot K Qukty o U, DG = g, o = Bt Hech
Mechanisi, Ref = Refinish, St » Structural
1/306/2018 9:41:04 AM Page 1



1AN/30/72018/TUF 09:45 AM FAX No, P, 003
Final Bill
RO Number: 18124
2012 MITS i-MiEV ES 4D H/B Electric- Eiectric Sifver
25 501  Remove/Install RT Run channel 0.2 Body
26 501 nove/Install RT Door handle 0.3 Body
27 501  Remove/Instafl RT Trim pane! 0.4 Bady
28 S01  Remove/Instail RT Lock cylinder 0.3 Body
29 S01  Remove/Replace Clips 10320247 3 6,127 Other )
30 502  Sublet Deduction for Tax 1 (132.13) Cther
Estimate Totals Discount $ Markup $ Rate § Total Hours Total §
Parts 1,260.11
Sublet/Miscellaneous 50.25
Labor, Body 60.00 9.6 576.00
Labor, Refinish 60.00 6.5 390.00
Material, Paint 247.00
Subtotal 2,523.36
Sales Tax 132.13
Grand Tota) 2,655.49
Nat Total 2,655.45
Estimate Version Total $
Originai 1,909,
Supplement S01 878.27
Supplement 502 {132.13)
Ingurance Total $: 2,655.49
Recelved from Insurance $: 0.00
Batance due from Insurance $: 2,655.49
Customer Total $: 0.00
Received from Customer $: 0.00
Balance due from Customer $: 0.00
¥ - Taxgtie Ttem, RPD = Related Prior Domaga, AA = Appesfance Aliowance, UPD = Ur 1 PHor D PDR, = tess Dant Repalr, A/M = Afermarkel, Rechr = Rechromed, Reman <

Remanufacturad, OEM = New Origing! Equipment Manufactucer, Reror = Re-cored, RECOND =

Mechanical, Ref « Refinish, Strue = Srudhyrsl
1/30/2018 9:41:04 AM

Reconditioned, LXQ = Like kind Qualty or Used, Diag = Disgnostic, Blec = Hecuical, Mech =

Page 2




Elan®

January 2018 Statement
. Open Date: 12/28/2017 Closing Date: 01/25/2018

$% Visa® Platinum Business Rewards Card
TOWN OF NORMAL

FlL4715

krRisTALTETTER (D

New Balance $0.00
Minimum PaymentDue  $0.00
Payment Due Date 02/23/2018
Payment Options:

This is not a bill, do not remit payment.

Elan®

24-How Cardmember Service: 1-866-552-8855

c-wmbwm
. to change your address

000010787 01 MB 0 424 DO0B3IBTBVAS8267 P Y
TOWN OF NORMAL
KRISTAL TETTER

11 UPTOWN CIR
NORMAL iL 61761-8701
Wbty g g oy tpsglptegloppepplyro et E 1T

Page 1013
Account: NN 4951
Cardmember Service [ 1-866-552-8855
BUS 30 EWN *
Activity Summary
Previous Balance $0.00
Payments $0.00
Other Credits - $42 44cr
Purchases + $2,355.17
Balance Transfers $C.00
Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance ¥ $0.00
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $0.00
Credit Line $3,000.00
Avaitable Credit $3,000.00
Days in Billing Period 29
Pay onine al Pay by phons
TYRCCOUBRORVE ST c 1-586- 55285055
CPN 000035134

THIS IS NOT A BILL.

This memo statement oniy reflects the
current activity on your account. An
invoice has been sent to the
applicable central biiling account for
the company.

Thank you.






SPo 2 ¥ bY44975
Elan®

January 2018 Statement 12728/2017 - 01/25/2018 Page 20f 3
TOWN OF NORI
T EEot wag_) Cardmember Service { 1-866-552-8855
iy

T TEe —he=ar

L e o T

==

Paying Interest. You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous batance in full by the Pa%ment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. in order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthily Account statement

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
our records. Effective January 15, 2018, the 11th sentence of the “INTEREST CHARGE Method of

; ?gsput'sng Balance Subject to interest Rate” section of your Cardmember Agreement is clarified to read as
oliows:

To the extent credit insurance charges, overlimit fees, Annual Fees, and/or Travel Membership Fees may be
applied to your Account, such charges and/or fees are not included in the ADB caiculation for Purchases
until the first day of the billing cycle following the date the credit insurance charges, overlimit fees, Annual
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

at myaccountaccess.com, select Rewards then Next to get to the rewards Center.

REAL-TIME REWARDS redemption feature added! Real-Time Rewards lets you
instantly redeem your points from your mobile phone for the purchase of

our choice via a statement credit. it only takes a few quick steps online

o get started, and you'll be redeeming your rewards anytime from the
convenience of your phone. Visit myaccountaccess.com, select "Rewards” then
"Next" to get to the Rewards Center to enroll.

Joh) Doc: ¥ 23/2.73

Date Amount  Notation
0102 1228 5780 SAMSCLUB#4815  NORMAL L Q 28840 $a2.44ck B220 2500
MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN _
TOTAL THIS PERIOD $42.44cx

Post Trans

Dae Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
12728 12727 2449 DESTIHL NORMAL L _ $20.00 50/ 1020 %3 20N
12728 12727 3278 N "IMAGINATION PLAYGR 212-4830334 NY - Qawtno - $T67 41 $EEL2D! o
1228 1227 8384 APRICOTLANE - NORMA NORMAL IL mvwm%*@
0102 12727 2008 S&S WORLDWIDE-ONLINE B860-5373451 CT Qzesvo - so27 B220 00
0102 12727 1728 S&S WORLDWIDE-ONLINE 860-5373451 CT Az9540 - 347341 32222600
0104 0102 2681 HOBBY-LOBBY #0187 NORMAL I @ 2881~ $4570 BRBL 2L 10
0105 0103 9602 BLOOMINGTONCINE BLOOMINGTON it az9$8// — 329250 BRR2 010
0105 0104 7022 WAL-MART#1125 NORMAL I o298!) — $3140 BoB0A0/0
0108 0105 7571 PHEASANT LANES FAMILY BLOOMINGTON L azeysl — $30800 oo 20 /0
Q108 OVD4 8B80 FAMILY VIDEO#24 BLOOMINGTON I oz85 11 — $1047 gng
0108 0105 18968 WM SUPERCENTER #1125 NORMAL iU azesil — 33740 SSac2e o
0110 0109 8913 HILTON HOTELS CHICAGO 312-8224400 IL $14205 P22 F035

01/08/18
Continued on Next Page



Apreot Lane Bloomngton - Normal
206 Noth Street
Hormmal L 61761 309 585 2447

be orcad SAD 106D SHITIANT St B
Chodk geivun 130k 08

Cantosnpr CO30134. Knetal tokter

Thugetn Rastal tetter - 9 - 4/ 3 = 56 -
IVLE 2

30 FIRGE02
Babes Person Knsting

|
B 26 RN SiEE)
shu [iag PRIC Euy WESE. R BITRL
AT R
CAE T ARD AMY ABOUNT GEIFY o
- 1 2060 Rl )
Cuntst Card Payment Suouhary
Trass, TOOBYBAESY { Auth JT7260 | Cand XX4851 g ) o
. [ISHE S 1311
- . SRR b E R
1 w4
Subtotal Eegid
ITEM TOTAL 26.00 AEREECO RO S
e k]
ERECEL - X 4
Wisa wna [T
JOTAL Wm0 VAN B anh
PRGN L e B
Change Due 0.00 TR v

SAMGES

FINAL SALE iTEM PURCHASED?
YESMO
NITIALS
Thank you for shopping at Apncot Lane
Nomall Returns are gladly accepted within
14 days of the ongmal purchase date with
the recept ongnal tags st attached and
unwom Al pre orders clearance
aucessones and nitimale appare! dens ae
final sale

wew had

assinroes Uogre T



001 - 1030 - H3 2- Lo

38 5. Towance fve
Kermsl, IL 67788

HiG-BR2-BEER
SErverr Lizny 0B 272 B3
1257 FH 2/
fable CW/ 2
SALE
TR 20878

Smeg 9l LU ONAS
Harnw s ie card present: TETTER KRISTaL
fard Frive Method: §

asprova: 217878

bmourt 823.400

T agre2 to pay the above
tetal emount acto fing to the
are fssuer agresmert,

heed beer 1o go?
dex 3 server about & Crowler.
Craate your own pack of beer.
Chesrs!

GUEST CORY

Do _thil



TOWN COUNCIL ACTION REPORT

January 11, 2018

Resolution Approving the 2018 Funding Recommendation for the
BN Advantage Economic Development Initiative and a Necessary
Budget Adjustment

PREPARED BY: Mark R. Peterson, City Manager

REVIEWED BY: Sally Heffernan, Economic Development Director

BUDGET IMPACT: The proposed funding program will require a $67,000
allocation of General Fund Reserves from the FY2017-18
budget.

STAFF

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Resolution

BACKGROUND

BN Advantage represents an economic development strategy involving business, government, civic and
educational sectors of the Bloomington, Normal and McLean County region. This economic strategy was
launched in August of 2015. The focus of the strategy is to involve the sectors listed above in a
coordinated and collaborative economic development strategy designed to diversify and strengthen the
region’s economy.

Initially, BN Advantage was led by six organizations including the Bloomington Normal Economic
Development Council, the McLean County Regional Planning Commission, the McLean County
Chamber of Commerce, the Bloomington Normal Convention & Visitors Bureau, Connect Transit and the
Bloomington Normal Airport Authority. The strategy called for the creation of a number of special task
force groups to.develop strategies to improve our community in a variety of areas inciuding workforce
development, business marketing and communication, quality of life/quality of place, entrepreneurship
and data tracking and analysis.

The BN Advantage program is guided by the BN Advantage Leadership Council which consists of
community leaders from business, education, labor, and government throughout Bloomington and
Normal. The specific projects associated with BN Advantage are being undertaken by the Economic
Development Council, the Chamber of Commerce, McLean County Regional Planning Commission and
the Small Business Development Center.

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS

In order to accomplish all the goals and objectives of the BN Advantage initiative, it is necessary for both
private and public-sector organizations to provide the funding to underwrite these important projects.
Therefore, the Chamber of Commerce and the Economic Development Council, which will coordinate
most of the BN Advantage programs, have requested funding from both the Town of Normal and the City







RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2018 FUNDING RECOMMENDATION FOR
THE BN ADVANTAGE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE AND A
NECESSARY BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

WHEREAS, the Town of Normal is a home rule unit of local government with authority
to legislate in matters concerning its local government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, BN Advantage represents an economic development strategy involving
business, government, civic, and educational sectors of the Bloomington, Normal and McLean
County region; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of
Normal for the Town to contribute to the funding for the BN Advantage program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF NORMAL, ILLINOIS:

SECTION ONE: That funding for specific BN Advantage project proposals is approved
as follows:

1. Work Force Development (Chamber of Commerce): $25,000.

2. Quality of Place/Quality ofLife (Chamber of Commerce): $10,000.

3. Marketing and Communications (Economic Development Council): $32,000.
SECTION TWO: A budget adjustment of $67,000 from the General Fund Reserve

account is approved for the payment to BN Advantage programs.

ADOPTED this day of , 2018.

APPROVED:

President of the Board of Trustees
of the Town of Normal, Illinois

ATTEST:

Town Clerk
(Seal)





